
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
January 13, 2021

12:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the 
back of the room on the south wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager  (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4 
of this agenda.)

4. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter 
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes

a) Approve Minutes of November 12, 2020 Meeting.

6. Tax Increment Financing

a) 26 Group, LLC Fuel Station Project

i) Review of application for tax increment financing by 26 Group, 
LLC for fuel station and convenience store.

ii) Conduct and approve preliminary cost-benefit analysis based on 
application by 26 Group, LLC for fuel station and convenience 
store.

iii) Refer 26 Group, LLC's Redevelopment Plan to the Planning 
Commission.

7. East Overland Facade Improvement Program

a) Review and Consider Reallocation of East Overland Improvement Grant Funds 
from 210 E. Overland Drive to 611 E. Overland Drive -Armando & Maria 
Aguilera.

8. Façade Improvement Grant Program

a) Review and Consider Funding of Facade Improvement Grants.

i) 1605 Avenue A - RP Empire Holdings, LLC

ii) 106 E. 18th Street - West Nebraska Arts Center

iii) 315 W. 27th Street - Action Communications

iv) 1605 B Avenue A (17 W. 16th Street) - Jessie Martinez

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 1 / 54



2

v) 210 E. Overland Drive - Armando & Maria Aquilera

9. Staff Reports

a) (informational only):

10. Other Business

a) (Informational Only):

11.  Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is 
appropriate.)

a) Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer 
must state purpose of executive session.

12. Schedule a Meeting

a) Confirm next meeting date of February 10, 2021.

13. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 2 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Min1

Approve Minutes of November 12, 2020 Meeting.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 3 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 4 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 5 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

26 Group, LLC Fuel Station Project
Review of application for tax increment financing by 26 Group, LLC for fuel station and convenience 
store.

Conduct and approve preliminary cost-benefit analysis based on application by 26 Group, LLC for fuel 
station and convenience store.

Refer 26 Group, LLC's Redevelopment Plan to the Planning Commission.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 6 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 7 / 54

Pierce
Image

Pierce
Text Box
Tax Increment Financing Application

By
















To Build A New Branded Fuel Station 
And Convenience Store 
In The Scottsbluff Community 



�

��
�

����������	
���
��

�	�����	�
��	�	��	��



������
����
����
���
���������
�����������
� ��
!�
�"��#

�$��$
��
� !�������
��
���
���"
��

%�����!� ��&

'� 
��� �#
������
�##�������
�����
����
�������$"&
���
���������(�)
�$
�

#��������#
$��$��������*�
� ��
!�
�$�����
��
���
���� ���"
��#�*��������
� ���$��"
(���)+

��������
����������+
��#
���"
�� ����
��������
��
�����$
��"
, �������
$�����#
��
���
�$�-���&

�$���$
������
��
!���
��������
����
!�
��*��
��
����������
!"
���"
%����&
./012345675879:14645
/;<57=56>4?45/::108/607;534@203494;6?59/<534?21650;50;410A0B0106<5=735735C41/<57=5/::37D/157=5
E/F5G;83494;65.0;/;80;AH



IH5 J14/?45?6/64K56>45;/94K5/CC34??K56414:>7;45;29B435/;C549/015/CC34??57=56>45
L4C4D417:43M?N5M6>45/::108/;6NH55G=56>45L4C4D417:4350?5/5B2?0;4??54;606<K5:14/?450;812C456>45
;/9457=56>45C4?0A;/64C534:34?4;6/60D457=56>45B2?0;4??5/;C56>45:7?0607;560614H555
5
5

5
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO5
5
5

5
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO5
5
PH5 QRSTUSVWSUXYZ[SV\]SV̂Y_̂SY\̀V\_V[SVYSWSaSR_̂SWVb\]SVcQY_dSX\VeZ\SfgV[̀VTWWYSUUhVRSiTRV
C4?830:607;K573K50=5;484??/3<K5A4;43/15178/607;H55J14/?450;812C45/115:/38415;29B43?50;812C4C5
0;56>45J37j4865k064H55E>4?458/;5B457B6/0;4C5=37956>45k8766?5l12==5m72;6<5n??4??735o4B?064p55
����qrr���&������!� ���� ��"&�$�r�������$r�������$s#��������$s#�&����H55J14/?45/66/8>5/59/:57=5
6>45J37j4865k06450=5/D/01/B14H5
5
5

5
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO5
5
5

5
5

5
tH5 J14/?45C4?830B456>454F0?60;A52?4?5/;C587;C0607;57=56>45J37j4865k064H5
5
5

5
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO5
5
5

5

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 8 / 54

Pierce
Text Box
26 Group, LLC     (Eric Reichert, President)

1502 19th Ave Scottsbluff, NE 69361

(308)633-3595

ereichert@eric-inc.com

Pierce
Text Box
Lots 11, 12 and 13, Hight’s Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska (Northeast Corner of 27th Street and Ave I)



Pierce
Text Box
Currently the site is occupied by three buildings:

Gaming Machine Business, Laundry Mat, and Plumbing Business 



�

���
�

�
��� ����	
��	��	
��
����
���	���
�����	���
���
�������������������	
��������	�����
������

�����	���
���
�������
��������
�����	
���������
����
������ ��
�
	����
����
�����	���
�
��
���
�
�

�
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�
�
�

�
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�
�
�
"�� �������������#��
���$������	� ��
������	��
�����	���
���
��������	
���������
�	���
���������������%�����������
����	
�����������������

�������	�
 ��
&'�
� �

()*+,-.-/012345126/0/24780,2,010903-.:0582;.304/024884<=242345126/02.3452>72494>34?30@)2
A)*B=0250<0//>8C2-724512.34528-210:-3>/=2-,2,0:-902/8,6<86,0/)2
D)*E4512<-90,4F024512?6>31>5F2>5805/>8>0/2>528=02+,-G0<82H>8024780,2,010903-.:0582;.304/02
4884<=242/>802.3452>72494>34?30@)2

I)*H84514,1/2-72.-.6348>-52105/>8>0/2>528=02+,-G0<82H>8020J.0<80124780,2,010903-.:058)2
K)*(2/8480:0582-7245C2.,-.-/012<=45F0/28-2L-5>5FM2/8,008234C-68/M2?6>31>5F2<-10/M2-,2
-,1>545<0/)2

N)*(2/8480:0582-7245C2.3455012/6?1>9>/>-528-28=02+,-G0<82H>80)22
O)*(2/8480:0582-72411>8>-5432.6?3><274<>3>8>0/2451268>3>8>0/2,0P6>,0128-2/6..-,828=02+,-G0<82
H>8024780,2,010903-.:058)2

Q)*K:.3-C:0582R>8=>528=02+,-G0<82H>802?07-,0245124780,2,010903-.:058)2
S)*(5C2-8=0,2>57-,:48>-52C-62100:2,0309458)22

2
T�� ��������
� �U���	
����
� �
�����	���
��	�
��%��������

�����	�����	��#����	����
� �
���

	��
��	�
���
� �
�����	���
��	�
�&'�

�
()*E4512(<P6>/>8>-52;>724..3><4?30@V2 2 W2
A)*H>802I0903-.:0582;>80:>L0@V22 2 W2
D)*A6>31>5F2D-/8V22 2 2 2 W2
I)*(,<=>80<86,432X2K5F>500,>5F2N00/V22 W2
K)*E0F432N00/V2 2 2 2 2 W2
N)*N>545<>5F2D-/8/V2 2 2 2 W2
O)*A,-Y0,2D-/8/V22 2 2 2 W2
Q)*D-58>5F05<>0/V2 2 2 2 W2
S)*Z8=0,2;>80:>L0@V2 2 2 2 W2

2

BZB(E2 W2
2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 9 / 54

Pierce
Text Box
26 Group, LLC currently has a purchase agreement on the property and is

set to close on January 5th 2021.

Pierce
Text Box
425,000
540,000
612,000
86,000
7,500
2,008,472 (over 25 yrs)
0.00
0.00
0.00


3,678,972.00  (See Attached Document)




�

���
�

��� ����	���
	������
���	��
�������		�	���������
��
�����
����	���
�

���	���
��
��
�������	������
������

��������
����������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�
��� ����	��
���
�������������

��������

������������
�
���������������� 
��!�

�
"#$%&'()�*+',-('*.�(++*++*.�/()0(',&1�&2�3*()�45&6*5'7�('�8&-6)*',&19�

�
:#$;('*+'�65&6*5'7�/()0(',&1�<25&-�3#=#�%(>�?'('*-*1'@9�

�
�
A�� ����	��
���
���B����C���������	�����	�����

�
�

������������������DC���	��

��������
��
	�����
�
�C���������
�����
�����E!�
�

"#$ =F0,'79�� � � � � G�
�

:#$ :(1H�;&(19� � � � � G�
�

I#$ %(>�J185*-*1'�K,1(18,1L9� � � G�
�

M#$ N'O*5�<,'*-,P*@9� � � � G�
�

%N%";� G�
�

�
QR�� ����	��	���������B������������	���������
�
� "#� =>6*8'*.�(8F0,+,',&1�.('*�<,2�(66),8(S)*@9�
�

:#� M*-&),',&1�+'(5'�.('*�<,2�(66),8(S)*@9�
�
I#� I&1+'508',&1�+'(5'�.('*9�

�
M#� I&1+'508',&1�8&-6)*',&1�.('*9�

�
=#$ J2�65&T*8'�,+�6O(+*.9�

�
U*(5�VVVVVVVV� VVVVVVVVVW�I&-6)*'*�
�
U*(5�VVVVVVVV� VVVVVVVVVW�I&-6)*'*�

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 10 / 54

Pierce
Text Box
Joseph R. Hewgley & Associates, Inc. 702 South Bailey, North Platte, NE 69101

Eric Reichert Insulation & Construction, Inc 1502 19th Ave, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

M.C. Schaff,  818 S Beltline Hwy E, Scottsbluff, NE 69361


Pierce
Text Box
585,600

1,342,400

1,000,000

0.00

2,928,000

Pierce
Text Box
January 2021

April 2021

May 2021

December 2021

N/A

Pierce
Text Box
$3,000,000.00

$366,745.00



�

���
�

�
��������	
�	��

	�
������	��
������
�������	�	��������������	��	�����	����	�
�����
����
��
�		��������	���������
����
��	�	���	�	���
	�������������	��
������	��	
����
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�
���� �
 �!���	
	���"��
����#�$	%�	��&�
�
'()*+,-./0+�123456�157�84.83,+�93.�:;/-;�<1=�>5-.+2+56�?/515-/5@�/,�.+A4/.+7B�

�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�
C()D616+2+56�39�5+-+,,/6E�93.�4,+�39�<1=�>5-.+2+56�?/515-/5@B�

�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�
�

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 11 / 54

Pierce
Text Box
Scottsbluff will be the only municipality 26 Group, LLC will have worked 

in the last 5 years.

Pierce
Text Box
We are requesting TIF funds of $1,000,000.  The purpose of the funds is to offset the 

costs of the acquisition of the land, getting water and sewer utilities to the site, remove 
existing fuel tanks on the property, removing existing unusable buildings from the 

building site, removing existing trees, and paving of the building site for drainage. 

The approximate costs of all the above items is $995,000. 

Pierce
Text Box

It is necessary to receive these funds in order to complete the project. Our bank is

 requesting 26 Group to get extra funding from another source other than just them.

( Attached Document)



�

���
�

��� ���	�
���
��	��������
������	������
��	�����������������������	��	�������
�	�����	����
��	�	��	�����	�	��	��������	����	�����	����	��	������� ������!	� ���
�����
���"	��������	���������	������	�����������	�#��"	���$��	%��������

�
� &&&&&&&�'	��� � &&&&&&&����
�

��� ()*+,-.*/0123.*4,*453*6.378,-1*9-3148,0*:;<=*81*>?31@A*B,31*1-C5*/66D8C/48,0*
������	E��������������������������������	E������	��
���	��������	����	�E����	
�����
���	�
=84+F1*D,C/D*,648,0*1/D31*4/G*.3730-3H�

�
� &&&&&&&�'	��� � &&&&&&&����
�

I�� ()*+,-.*/0123.*4,*9-3148,0*:;<=*81*>?31@A*5/1*453*/66D8C/48,0*J330*/66.,73B*-0B3.*
��	��	������� ������!	� ��%�

�
� &&&&&&&�'	��� � &&&&&&&����
�
�
KLMNOPQRSLPTUPLPTNLRUMPVLUWXLNVPQYUPNVLVNPLRZOPTLQWLPTQVLU[[\QMUPQZWLRZOL]ÛLKWMONYNWPL_QWUWMQẀL
a]K_bLUONLPOcNLUWXLUMMcOUPNLPZLPTNLdNVPLZRLYSLeWZf\NX̀NgLKLcWXNOVPUWXLPTUPLRU\VNLVPUPNYNWPVLZWL
PTQVLU[[\QMUPQZWLVTU\\LdNLMZWVQXNONXLVcRRQMQNWPLMUcVNLRZOLQWN\Q̀QdQ\QPSgL
L
KLcWXNOVPUWXLPTUPLPTNLhQPSLYUSLONicNVPLUXXQPQZWU\LQWRZOYUPQZWLQPLXNNYVLON\NjUWPLUWXLPTUPL
VcdYQPPQẀLPTQVLU[[\QMUPQZWLXZNVLWZPL̀cUOUWPNNLUL̀OUWPLZRL]K_gLLk\\L]K_L̀OUWPVLUONLMZWXQPQZWU\L
c[ZWLalbLU[[OZjU\LdSLPTNLU[[OZ[OQUPNLhQPSLUcPTZOQPQNVLUWXLambLPTNLN̂NMcPQZWLZRLULMZWPOUMPL
dNPfNNWLSZcLUWXLPTNLhnkgLLL
L
KLÙONNLPZLYUQWPUQWLU\\L[OZoNMPLON\UPNXLONMNQ[PVLRZOLUL[NOQZXLZRLRQjNLapbLSNUOVLdǸQWWQẀLUPLRQWU\L
[USYNWPLZRL]ÛLKWMONYNWPL_QWUWMQẀLRZOLUcXQPL[cO[ZVNVgL
�
�

 ������������	� � � $�!�����	� � � � � ���	�
�
�

 ������������	�� � � $�!�����	� � � � � ���	�
�
�

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 12 / 54

Pierce
Text Box
X

Pierce
Text Box
X

Pierce
Text Box
X

Pierce
Text Box
26 Group, LLC

Pierce
Text Box
12-4-2021

Pierce
Rectangle



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 13 / 54

Pierce
Image

Pierce
Text Box
Project Site



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 14 / 54

Pierce
Image

Pierce
Text Box
Question #6 Attachment



Question #5 Attachment 

5. Please describe the Redevelopment Plan on the Project Site. In your description, please address 

(please include your answers in an attached document): 

A. Proposed land uses after redevelopment (please attach a land use plan if available). 

• Our intent is to build a new fuel station to accommodate cars and pickups for both diesel fuel 

and gas. There will be a new imaged convenience store.  

• 5 Multiple Pump Dispensers featuring both “pure gas” and a 10% ethanol blend with diesel 

hoses on the outside islands in a dive-in configuration. 

• ±24’ X 132’ canopy over gas dispensers 

• ±4500 sf bldg. to include beer/wine cave, liquor license, 750 sf co-branded fast-food area, 500 sf 

restrooms, 250 sf office area, 500 sf restrooms, 250 sf office area.  

 

B. The necessity of and plan to demolish or remove structures.  

• All structure will be removed from site with the possible exception of the laundry mat.  

 

C. Land coverage and building intensities in the Project Site after redevelopment (please attach a site 

plan if available.) 

• Lot Size- +/-1 acres 

• Convenience Store- 4500 Sqft 

• Canopy’s- 24’x132’ 

• Paving- ± 40,000 Sqft 

 

D. Standards of population densities in the Project Site expected after redevelopment.  

• None 

 

E. A Statement of any proposed changes in zoning, street layouts, building codes, or ordinances. 

• We are not planning on changing in the current zoning.  

 

F. A statement of any planned subdivision to the Project Site. 

• We have no plans to subdivide this property. 

 

G. A statement of additional public facilities and utilities required to support the Project Site after 

redevelopment.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 15 / 54



• Public Restrooms 

• WiFi 

• ATM 

• Possible Fax machine 

• Electric 

• Natural Gas 

• City Water 

• City Sewer 

• City Storm Water 

 

H. Employment within the Project Site before and after redevelopment. 

• Currently there is no employment available on the site 

• Our plan is to employ 

o 1- Full time Manager 

o 1- Full time Assistant Manager 

o 4- Part time Cashiers 

o 2- Part time Cooks 

o 1- Full time Cook 

 

I.  Any other information you deem relevant. 

• None  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 16 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 17 / 54

Pierce
Text Box
Question #12-B Attachment



Preliminary Cost-Benefit Analysis Based on Application; 1/13/2021 (all figures subject to change) 

Community Redevelopment Authority, City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West 

COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS 
(Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2113) 

 
 
A. Project Sources/Use of Funds:  An estimated $865,485.00 of TIF Revenues are available for this 
Project with an estimated $708,210.00 in TIF eligible expenses.  The public investment from TIF will 
leverage approximately $2,231,905.00 in private sector investment; a private investment of approximately 
$3.15 for every TIF dollar invested.  Below is a breakdown of estimated costs and expenses of the Project 
and the use of funds for each.  (This breakdown does not account for interest to be paid out of TIF 
Revenues).   
 
 

 
 
 
 
B. Tax Revenues and Tax Shifts Resulting from the Division of Taxes.   
 

Taxes from base value of the Project Site will be available to the local taxing jurisdictions regardless 
of the tax increment financing.  The Project Site is Scotts Bluff County Parcel Nos. 010128581, 010128573, 
and 010128565.  The current value of the Project Site is $341,050.00.  Real estate taxes assessed against 
the Project Site are currently $7,052.86 per year.  The local taxing jurisdictions are the City, Scotts Bluff 
County, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, ESU 13, and North Platte NRD. The tax increment revenues 
from this Project will not be available to local taxing jurisdictions for up to 15 years after the effective date 
of the division of taxes. During those times, the tax increment revenues from the Project Site will be used 
to reimburse the Redeveloper for the eligible development costs (with interest) necessary for the Project.  
The estimated tax increment revenues are calculated as follows: 
 

Description TIF Funds Private Funds
Land Acquisition 425,000.00$              
Legal (non TIF)/Closing Costs 15,000.00$                
Building 612,000.00$              
Paving 290,000.00$              
Tank Removal 50,000.00$                
Site Demolition 150,000.00$              
Site Utilities 50,000.00$                
Restaurant Equipment/Frig/Freezers 250,000.00$              
Fuel Pumps/Tanks/Readers 710,000.00$              
Signage 80,000.00$                
Civil Engineering 21,000.00$                
Architect 65,000.00$                
Landscaping 15,000.00$                
Management Fee 194,905.00$              
Sub Totals 696,000.00$              2,231,905.00$           

Plan Preparation/Legal (City Application, Processing, 
and Administrative Fees) 12,210.00$                
Estimated TIF Eligible Expenses 708,210.00$              

Total Project Costs
Totals 708,210.00$              2,231,905.00$           2,940,115.00$          

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 18 / 54



 
 

a. Estimated Base Value:      $   341,050.00       
b. Estimated Value at Completion:   $3,000,000.00 
c. Tax Increment (b minus a):    $2,658,950.00 
d. Estimated Levy:                     2.17%        
e. Average Annual Projected Shift (rounded):  $     57,699.00      
f. Total TIF Available (e multiplied by 15)  $   865,485.00    

 
Note:  The above figures are based on estimated values, project completion/phasing timelines, and levy 
rates.  Actual values and rates may vary materially from the estimated amounts.   

C. Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs Impacts and Local Tax Impacts 
Arising from Project Approval.   
 
 No public infrastructure and community public service needs impacts are anticipated.   
 
D. Impacts on Employers and Employees of Firms Locating or Expanding Within the Boundaries 
of the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 The Redeveloper anticipates the following employment on the Project Site after redevelopment: 
 
 1 full time Manager 
 1 full time Assistant Manager 
 4 part time Cashiers 
 2 part time Cooks 
 1 full time Cook 
 
E. Impacts on other Employers and Employees within the City and immediate area located outside 
the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 

No negative impacts on employers and employees within and surrounding the City are anticipated.   
 
F. Impacts on Student Populations of Scottsbluff Public Schools. 
 
 No negative impacts on Scottsbluff Public Schools are anticipated.   
 
G. Other Impacts 
 
• Use of local contractors for construction 
• Increase in personal property taxes  
 
 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 19 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item E Over1

Review and Consider Reallocation of East Overland Improvement 
Grant Funds from 210 E. Overland Drive to 611 E. Overland Drive 
-Armando & Maria Aguilera.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 20 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 21 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 22 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 23 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 24 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 25 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 26 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 27 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Facade1

Review and Consider Funding of Facade Improvement Grants.
1605 Avenue A - RP Empire Holdings, LLC

106 E. 18th Street - West Nebraska Arts Center

315 W. 27th Street - Action Communications

1605 B Avenue A (17 W. 16th Street) - Jessie Martinez

210 E. Overland Drive - Armando & Maria Aquilera

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 28 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 29 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 30 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 31 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 32 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 33 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 34 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 35 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 36 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 37 / 54



Fa�ade Improvement Program Application 

Project Information 

1. Applicant Name: ___ __ ___________________ __

Applicant Address:
-------------------------

Telephone No.: _______ E-Mail Address: _____________ _

Property Owner (if different than applicant):
----------------

- - - - ---------

2. Project Site Address:
-----------

 No3. Is the Project Site Currently Occupied? Yes

4. Land Use of Project Site (Select one):

Restaurant Retail Service 

Other (Please specify): ____________ _ _________ _ 

5. Nature and Name of Business (if applicable): ____________ _ _ __

6. Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:

7. List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (e.g.

other grants, Economic Development Assistance (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)

Type of Assistance: ______________________ _

Amount: 
----- - - - - ------------------

Date: 
----------------------------

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 38 / 54



8. Estimated Project Costs:

Exterior Improvements (describe) 

Other (describe) 

Total 

Grant Funds Requested* 

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum

$ ______ _ 

$ _____ __ 

$ ______ _ 

*Grant funds requested must not exceed ½ of the cost of exterior improvements
*Bids or estimates from contractors and material estimates must be included at the time of application

9. Person doing work (if different than applicant): ____________ __

Address: _______________________ _ _ __ 

Phone No.: ________________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 

10. Project Construction Schedule (estimated):

Start Date 

Completion Date 

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO

LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 10, 2021. IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO GIVE TIMELY

REPORTS TO THE CITY OR, IF BASED ON THE APPLICANT'S MONTHLY REPORTS IT

APPEARS TO THE CITY THAT THE WORK WILL NOT BE COMPLETED ON TIME, THE

CITY MAY, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, RESCIND OR REDUCE THE GRANT AWARD.

To be completed by Staff: 

Zoning of Property ___ _ 

Square footage of building ____ _ 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 39 / 54



Estimate
DATE

12/30/2020

ESTIMATE #

1411

NAME / ADDRESS

Action Communications#1
315 W 27th St
Scottsbluff, NE.  69361
Attention:  Rick Derr

Russell's Excavation & Construction

PO Box 139
Morrill, Ne.  69358
308-247-3171

PROJECT

If a concrete pumper truck is required there will be an additional charge. TOTAL

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL

1 2,720 SQ. Ft. concrete removed & replaced @$6.25 SQ. Ft. 2,720 17,000.00
2 Remove & replace walk door. 1,000.00

$18,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 40 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 41 / 54



Jessie J. Martinez
1008 11th Ave Apt 2 

806.690.2216 16thempirellc@gmail.com

Remodel property to be used for retail or service space

To update and remodel retail space in the down town business district area of Scottsbluff .
Like our first project 16th Empire we will update and bring the property up to code. The 
property will have a modern look but will be energy and cost efficient. The remodel will be 
done by utilizing local contractors and suppliers. This will ensure that our dollars are staying 
local to Scottsbluff. Maintaining a low cost for remodel will allow us to offer the space at an 
affordable price for lease or sale to an eager buisness owner looking to share their business with  
the down town area. Attached are plans to bring large glass windows and doors to the face of 
the building. We will add metal siding that will attract the eye but also will be energy efficient. 
All cracked sidewalk in front of the space will be replaced for safety.

None.

1605 B Ave A Scottcbluff, NE 69361

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 42 / 54

empir
Highlight

empir
Highlight



11,150.00

11,150.00
11,150.00

01/22/2021

02/19/2021

New Life Construction

(308)631-4799

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 43 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 44 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 45 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 46 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 47 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 48 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 49 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 50 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 51 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(Informational Only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 52 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, 
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 53 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 13, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Confirm next meeting date of February 10, 2021.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/13/2021 Page 54 / 54


		2019-01-31T15:57:46-0700
	Eric Reichert


	Applicant Name:  Action Communications Inc. 
	Telephone:  308-632-7836
	Email Address: rickd@actcom.net
	Propery Owner:  Action Communications Inc. 
	Project Site Address: 315 West 27th Street Scottsbluff, NE 69361
	Nature & Name of Business: Internet Public Safety Equipment Sales and Service
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 1: Replace sidewalk, driveway, west door, and south garage door
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 2: 
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 3: 
	Amount: 
	Date: 
	Applicant Address: 315 W 27th Street 
	Land Use: Service
	Other Land Use: 
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 4: 
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 8: 
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 7: 
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 6: 
	Proposed Project Describe in detail attach plans and specifications 5: 
	Type of Assistance: 
	Project Site: Yes
	Exterior Improvement Costs: 19998
	Describe Exterior Improvements: 2,720 SQ. Ft. concrete removed & replaced @$6.25 SQ. Ft. and Remove & replace walk door.
	Grant Funds Requested: 9,994.00
	Person doing work if different than applicant: Russell's Excavation & Construction and MBKEM Enterprise LLC
	Address of Contractor: PO Box 139 Morrill, Ne. 69358   &  608 S Broadway Scottsbluff, NE 69361
	Phone Number: Russell's: 308-247-3171   &   MBKEM: 308-633-1156
	Start Date Construction: May 1st 2021
	Zoning of Property: 
	Square footage of building: 
	Total Estimated Project Costs: 19988.00
	Describe Other: Removal of existing 12/10 overhead door, and installation of new 12x10 model 3285 labor, material and tax
	Completion Date: May 31st 2021


